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June 11, 1980

Tenneco 0il Company
Galleria Building

720 South Colorado Bivd.
Denver, Colorado 80222

Re: Florance #3 'and #30A
Blanco Mesaverde Pool

Gentlemen:

This letter authorizes you to produce the referenced wells in
order to complete the previously scheduled annual test. After
completion of the test the wells are to be shut-in until released
in writing from this office or released from shut-in by the monthly
gas schedule.

If you have any questions, please call.
Yours truly,

S.L3

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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